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Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Solid Minerals Exploration Permit 
1 message

Tonia Perkins <tonia@trappermine.com> Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 8:46 AM
To: "Jason.Musick@state.co.us" <Jason.Musick@state.co.us>

Hi Jason,

 

Here is the permit from the State Board of Land Commissioners.  When I did this permit application I realized Lot 5 was
mislabeled on your map.  Your map has two Lot 7’s.  You can look at the map in this permit and see what I am talking
about. Anyway do you want me to send you another map?  If so can I just send you a scan copy?  Do you need anything
else?

 

Let me know when you get some time.

 

Best Regards,

 

Tonia

 

Tonia Perkins P.E.

Senior Mining Engineer

Trapper Mining Inc.

Phone:  (970) 824-4401

tonia@trappermine.com

 

From: Courtney - DNR, Phillip [mailto:phillip.courtney@state.co.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 7:54 AM 
To: Tonia Perkins 
Cc: Sherry Lee 
Subject: Re: Status of the Applica�on for Solid Minerals Explora�on Permit

 

Tonia,

tel:(970)%20824-4401
mailto:tonia@trappermine.com
mailto:phillip.courtney@state.co.us
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Attached is the fully executed exploration permit.  Good luck!

 

Regards, Phil

Phillip Courtney

Solid Minerals Leasing Manager

 

P 303.866.3454 x3313 | F 303.866.3152

1127 Sherman Street, Suite 300, Denver, CO 80203 
phillip.courtney@state.co.us  |  www.colorado.gov/statelandboard

 

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 2:16 PM, Tonia Perkins <tonia@trappermine.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Courtney,

 

Here is the signed permit.  Let me know if you need any thing else.

 

Best Regards,

Tonia

 

Tonia Perkins P.E.

Senior Mining Engineer

Trapper Mining Inc.

Phone:  (970) 824-4401

tonia@trappermine.com

 

From: Courtney - DNR, Phillip [mailto:phillip.courtney@state.co.us]  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 9:50 AM 
To: Tonia Perkins 
Subject: Re: Status of the Applica�on for Solid Minerals Explora�on Permit

 

Tonia,

tel:(303)%20866-3454
tel:(303)%20866-3152
mailto:phillip.courtney@state.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/trustlands
mailto:tonia@trappermine.com
tel:(970)%20824-4401
mailto:tonia@trappermine.com
mailto:phillip.courtney@state.co.us
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Please see the attached and if this is acceptable, please sign and return a copy to me.  A scanned pdf will be fine.  I
will sign and return the fully executed copy to you.

 

Please call with any questions.

 

Regards, Phil

 

Phillip Courtney

Solid Minerals Leasing Manager

 

P 303.866.3454 x3313 | F 303.866.3152

1127 Sherman Street, Suite 300, Denver, CO 80203 
phillip.courtney@state.co.us  |  www.colorado.gov/statelandboard

 

On Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Tonia Perkins <tonia@trappermine.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Courtney,

 

I was wondering what the status is of our Application for Solid Minerals Exploration Permit?  I am in the process of
planning out the drilling schedule.  Let me know if you have any questions or need anything.

 

Best Regards,

Tonia

 

Tonia Perkins P.E.

Senior Mining Engineer

Trapper Mining Inc.

Phone:  (970) 824-4401

tonia@trappermine.com

 

 

 

tel:(303)%20866-3454
tel:(303)%20866-3152
mailto:phillip.courtney@state.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/trustlands
mailto:tonia@trappermine.com
tel:(970)%20824-4401
mailto:tonia@trappermine.com
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EP_111162_WilliamsFork_20170630_Signed.pdf 
216K
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